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THE ERESIDEN1 HAS SEEN 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON INFORMATION 

November 16, 1974 

THE PRESIDENT 

JIM CAVANAUGW 

Governor Christopher Bond 
of Missouri 

This morning I returned a call placed to you by Governor Bond. 
The Governor said that he met earlier this week with the Republican 
members of the National Governors' Conference which includes 
Bob Ray of Iowa, Dan Evans of Washington and Tom McCall of 
Oregon. They all want you to attend the Annual Meeting of the 
Republican Governors at the meeting to be held in St. Louis on 
December 3rd. 

I indicated that with the Lame Duck Congress being here that 
there were a number of scheduling problems in early December , 
but that I would inform you of his request. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 19, 1974 

WARREN RUSTAND 

JERRY~ 
MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

Attached is a memo to the President from Jim Cavanaugh 
describing a telephone conversation Cavanaugh had with 
Governor Christopher Bond of Missouri. The President 
indicated that he would like to attend the National 
Governor's Conference if possible and wanted to know 
if there were any scheduling problems. Cheney tell~ 
me that there are indeed scheduling problems, but 
asked that you pull together a scheduling option paper 
which could be sent to the Presidential party in the 
Far East. Your memo should show the events that would 
have to be cancelled if the President were to choose 
to go to the Conference. You may want to talk to 
Cavanaugh about the event before you make your recomm­
endations. 

cc: Dick Cheney 
Jim Cavanaugh 

Attachment 
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